

comments

CI 00 SC 0 P0 L0 # 4
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Many references to figures in the Annexes are improperly documented. E.g., Figure 33C-6 is improperly cited as Figure 33C.6.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Fix references.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 1 P15 L13 # 42
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Delete comma after "Clause 25".
 SuggestedRemedy
 ...in Clause 25 and Clause 40.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 1.1 P15 L50 # 43
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Add comma after "modification".
 SuggestedRemedy
 "... without modification, and ..."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 1.4 P17 L30 # 44
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Add section "33.1.5" to the editing instruction.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "Insert section 33.1.4 and section 33.1.5."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 1.4 P17 L40 # 45
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Add reference to Table 33-5.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "... I cable is 0.72A. (See Table 33-5)
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 2.1 P18 L20 # 46
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Add Figure 33-4a and Figure 33-4b to reference.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "See Figure 33-4, Figure 33-4a, and Figure 33-4b."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 2.3.7 P28 L1 # 2
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 The Type 2 state diagrams should more logically appear before the common PSE monitor state diagram.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Move Figures 33-7a, -7b, and -7c in front of Figure 33-7.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

CI 33 SC 2.7.2a P37 L48 # 49
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Add "PSE" to section title.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "33.2.7.2a PSE 2-Event Physical Layer classification"
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

comments

Cl 33 SC 2.8 P40 L3 # 8
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type T Comment Status D ez
 Missing references to new state diagrams.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Add references to Figures 33-7a, -7b, and -7c.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 2.8 P40 L3 # 106
 Darshan, Yair Microsemi Corporation
 Comment Type T Comment Status D ez
 Draft 1.0:
 PSE should conform also to figures 33-7a, 33-7b and 33-7c.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change from:
 "When the PSE provides power to the PI, it shall conform with Table 33-5, Figure 33-6, and Figure 33-7."
 to:
 When the PSE provides power to the PI, it shall conform with Table 33-5, Figure 33-6, and Figure 33-7, 33-7a, 33-7b and 33-7c."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.
 OBE see 8

Cl 33 SC 3.1 P47 L39 # 7
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 "Mode-A" and "Mode-B" should be "Mode A" and "Mode B."
 SuggestedRemedy
 Fix it.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 3.2.3 P52 L8 # 14
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type TR Comment Status D ez
 'present_pd_signature' variable has been obsoleted.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Replace "present_pd_signature <= FALSE" occurrences with:
 "present_det_sig <= FALSE" and
 "present_class_sig <= FALSE"
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 3.6 P65 L5 # 30
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Another "Iport" is confusing, especially since it has a slightly different case than Table 33-12's IPort.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Replace this DC MPS current symbol with something more unique, like IPort_MPS
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.
 See 218 for other locations

Cl 33 SC 4.3 P67 L25 # 16
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Stray 'and' at the end of the definition of 'f'
 SuggestedRemedy
 Remove ", and"
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

comments

Cl 33 SC 6.1.1.1 P76 L44 # 51
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Amend bit numbers in heading.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "33.6.1.1.1 Reserved bits (11.15:6)
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 6a P82 L10 # 21
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 There is an inline note that should really be an Editor's Note.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Make it an Editor's Note.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 6a P82 L12 # 52
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Fix run-on sentence.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "... using management frames. These functions are ..."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 6a.1.2 P83 L30 # 41
 Jetzt, John Avaya, Inc.
 Comment Type T Comment Status D ez
 Table 33-18: Fix description of Byte 7.
 SuggestedRemedy
 "... same way as actual power type/source/priority, ..."
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 6a.2.4 P84 L32 # 23
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 The statement that "other parameters will be defined after adoption by the Task Force" should really be an Editor's Note.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Make it an Editor's Note.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33 SC 6a.4 P86 L5 # 24
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 There is a stray '.'
 SuggestedRemedy
 Get rid of it.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33E SC 1 P138 L17 # 27
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 Equation does not conform to style guide.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Reset equation to conform to IEEE style manual.
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 33G SC 1.2 P140 L44 # 28
 LANDRY, MATTHEW SILICON LABS
 Comment Type E Comment Status D ez
 The denoting of mA units does not follow the style manual.
 SuggestedRemedy
 Change "5 [mA]" to "{5}mA"
 Proposed Response Response Status W
 PROPOSED ACCEPT.